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Dear Mr. Larsen:

This is in response to your 1etterl dated February 12, 1990,
on behalf of Foundation X requestlng a ruling under sectlon 170
of the Internal Revenue Code. .

315C6hgresS'created Foundation X as an independent
establishment of the executive branch of the United States
Government. Foundation X is funded by appropriations, but it has
statuatory authority to receive donations of money or other
property that is given without conditions or restrictions cother
than it be used for the purpose of the foundation. Foundation X
must use or dispose of the property received to carry out its
purpose. The purpose of Foundation X is to encourage graduate
study of the American Constitution. In order to accomplish this,
Foundation X is authorized to award fellowships to outstanding
students and teachers who will pursue graduate study in topics
directly related to the Constitution.

You have requested a ruling that contributions made to

- Foundation X will be deductlble under sectlon 170(0)(1) of the

Code.

As a general rule, section 170(a) of the Code allows as a
deduction any charltable contribution (as defihed in 170(0)) pald

" within the taxable year.

Under section 170(c){(1l) of the Code, the term "charitable
contribution" is defined to include a contrlbutlon or gift to or
for the use of the United States, but only if the contrlbutlon or

glft is made exclu51vely for publlc purposes.

Foundatlon X's purpose of encouraging graduate study of the

American Constitution is an exclusively public purpose.

Foundation X has authority to receive contrlbutlons and must use

“them to carry out 1ts purpose. -

»




The James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation

Therefore, we rule that contributions made to Foundation X
~will be deductible under section 170(c)(1l) of the Code.

No opinion is expressed as to the tax treatment of .
Foundation X under the provisions of any other sections of the
Code or the Income Tax Regulations that may be applicable to it.
This ruling is directed only to the entity that requested it.
‘Section 6110(j)(3) of the Code prov1des that it may not be used .
or cited as precedent. '

Sincerely yours,

Assistant Chief Counsel (Income
- Tax & Accountlng)
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